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I am writing in regard to the procedures for graduates of your
school to become members of the New Hampshire bar. Previously,
graduates of the Massachusetts School of Law who are members in good
standing of the bar of one of the States of the United States were
permitted to take the New Hampshire bar exam, but they were not
eligible for admission to the New Hampshire bar by motion pursuant to
New Hampshire Supreme Court Rule 42. The New Hampshire Supreme
Court has authorized me to inform you that graduates of the
Massachusetts School of Law will henceforth be eligible to apply for
admission to the New Hampshire bar by motion, as long as the graduate
satisfies all of the requirements for admission on motion set forth in Rule
42 other than the requirement of having graduated from an ABA­
approved law school.

Please contact me if you have any questions about this change in
policy.

Very truly yours,
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Eileen Fox


